
New Hampshire State Commission on Aging 
Monday, June 19, 2023  10:00 a.m.-Noon 

NH Hospital Association, 125 Airport Road, Concord, NH 
 

Present in person:   Susan Ruka, Chair; Carol Stamatakis, Vice Chair; Roberta Berner, Clerk; Rep. James MacKay; 
Sunny Mulligan Shea, DOJ; Wendi Aultman, DHHS; Tracy McGraw, DOL; Richard Lavers, NHES; Ray Fernandez, 
DOS; Shelley Winters, DOT; Rob Dapice, NHHFA; Appointed by the Governor: Polly Campion, Daniel Marcek, Rev. 
Susan Nolan, Beth Quarm Todgham, Rep. Lucy McVitty Weber, Laurie Duff, Susan Denopoulos, Roxie Severance 

Rebecca Sky, Executive Director; Chris Dugan, Communications and Engagement Director 

Present via teleconference Kristi St. Laurent  

Absent:   Doug McNutt, Suzanne Demers, Rep. Charles McMahon; Sen. Bill Gannon; Susan Buxton, Long-Term 
Care Ombudsman; Harry Viens  

Presenters: Wendi Aultman, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Elderly & Adult Services (BEAS), NH DHHS; Thom O’Connor, 
MSW, Community Based Programs, Administrator III, Division of Long Term Supports & Services, BEAS; Phil 
Sletten, Research Director, NH Fiscal Policy Institute 

Guests:   Marianne Jackson, John Wilson, Annmarie Timmins, Shawn Jones, Madeline Ullrich, Kim Murphy, 
Christina FitzPatrick, Nancy Dorner 

 
I. Welcome, Attendance, Review of Minutes  

Chair Sue Ruka provided an overview of the agenda and welcomed the Commission members and guests to 
the meeting. Chair Ruka noted that today was Juneteenth and provided a brief history of the holiday. 
Today’s meeting was held concurrently in person at NH Hospital Association and via teleconference. A 
quorum was present in person. Roxie Severance made a motion to approve the May minutes; Rep. Weber 
seconded the motion; the motion was approved unanimously by those in the room as well as on-line. 

 
II. State Plan on Aging and SCOA Endorsement 

Chair Ruka welcomed Wendi Aultman to present the Executive Summary and 2024-2027 Goals, Objectives 
and Strategies of the New Hampshire State Plan on Aging (distributed to Commission members with 
meeting materials). The draft is due to the federal Administration for Community Living on July 1, with the 
final version due October 1, 2023. 
 
Ms. Aultman talked about BEAS’ partnership with the Alliance for Healthy Aging and the State Commission 
on Aging in developing and crafting the Plan. She specifically noted the importance of the Commission’s new 
initiative to develop a multi-sector plan and BEAS’ partnership in that endeavor. The Chair of the 
Commission is to sign the Plan, along with the Commissioner of the New Hampshire Department of Health 
and Human Services, and the Governor. Ms. Aultman added that the Commission could also provide a letter 
of support to accompany the Plan. 
 
She said that the state has an opportunity to amend the Plan if something shifts over the next four years and 
invited questions from Commission members and the public. 

 

• Rep. MacKay noted the massive responsibility of the Bureau as it strives to meet the Goals, 
Objectives and Strategies laid out in the report. He asked how many staff members were in BEAS. 
 
Ms. Aultman replied that there were 91 staff members. The majority (70-71) works for the Adult 
Protective Services (APS) arm of the Bureau in district offices and at the state office. She said that 
BEAS meets its goals through contracts with organizations in the aging services network and other 
partnerships. 
 



• Rep. Weber said that the “No Wrong Door” system can be frustrating when it isn’t clear which is the 
best place to send constituents when they have questions. She said, “There need to be fewer doors 
and one needs to be painted red!” 
 

• Polly Campion congratulated BEAS on putting together such an ambitious plan, but said that when 
Ms. Aultman says that the majority of staff works for protective services, it indicates that older 
adults in the state are at great risk of abuse and neglect. She asked if the APS staff have any time to 
focus on education and prevention. 
 
Ms. Aultman said that APS is primarily supported through state General Funds but recently has 
received additional funding through the Administration for Community Living. With funds able to go 
toward training and streamlining the APS registry, the hope is to free up staff to make more public 
presentations and do more work on prevention. 
 

• Ms. Campion asked about the future of the home modification and repairs pilot program. 
 
Ms. Aultman said that the program was funded through the American Rescue Plan Act, which will 
sunset July 30, 2024. BEAS hopes to collect data from the pilot program on people served and the 
outcomes so that more permanent funding might be secured. 
 

• Carol Stamatakis noted that in the past, case management was handled by the BEAS district offices. 
That function has been contracted out for a number of years. She said that to look at the “big 
picture” of the network of services and programs for older adults in the state, it would be essential 
to look at the contracts, too. 
 

• Beth Todgham suggested that a glossary be added to define the acronyms in the Plan. 
 

• Shelley Winters asked that in relation to Goal 1, Objective l.1 Transportation that the NH 
Department of Transportation, the State Coordinating Committee for Community Transportation, 
and the Regional Coordinating Committees for Community Transportation be added as partners. She 
also asked that funding be added to the list of ways to support transportation for older adults. She 
asked that the NH 211 system be updated in “real time” as much as possible so that erroneous 
information was minimized and suggested that regional mobility managers could help. 
 
Ms. Aultman responded about the importance of partnerships, particularly in combining reported 
data about transportation services supported through Medicaid, the Department of Transportation, 
and the Department of Health and Human Services. 
 

• Sunny Mulligan-Shea said that she had noted how low the state was in Medicaid and transportation 
funding. She suggested that the Commission’s monthly newsletter, Aging Matters, be included as an 
outreach vehicle. She brought up the insurance issue that has stalled the home-share program in 
Carroll County and asked meeting guest Marianne Jackson if there had been any progress on that front.  
 
Dr. Jackson said that the program is on pause. She has checked on similar programs in other parts of 
the country but said she has learned that insurance issues need to be dealt with at the state level. 
 

• Rep. MacKay suggested that BEAS use the Legislature’s Health and Human Services Oversight 
Committee as an avenue to communicate with the Legislature and garner additional support. 

 



Chair Ruka asked that the Commission vote to endorse the State Plan on Aging. Rep. Weber made a motion to 
endorse the Plan; Ms. Campion seconded the motion; the motion was passed unanimously by Commission 
members in the room and on-line. 
 

III. FY24/25 State Budget Overview (PowerPoint attached) 
Phil Sletten, Research Director, NH Fiscal Policy Institute presented an overview of the Legislature’s State 
Budget, which passed in early June, focusing on its proposed support for older adult programs and services. The 
biennial budget totals $15.7 billion, including state General Funds, federal funds, and other funds. Health and 
human services funding comprises 44 percent of the total. 
 
Mr. Sletten said that the biggest growth in the budget is in the areas of business and economic affairs (housing). 
Health and human services has a $726.9 million increase over the biennium. In the area of transportation, a $1.9 
million match is included for rural and urban transit operations. 
 
Key funding and service changes in the area of health and human services include: 

• Changes to the child care subsidy, which will now grow to include families that earn 85 percent of 
the state median income. 

• Reauthorization of Medicaid expansion to 2030. 

• The passage of “Systems of Care for Healthy Aging,” including federal waivers for presumptive 
eligibility for Medicaid Choices for Independence (home and community-based services) and a 
shorter “look-back” for eligibility. 

• Medicaid rate increases ($110.2 million) in the areas of mental health, developmental disability 
services, nursing homes and assisted living, home health, and nutrition services. 

• Capping the counties’ contribution to Medicaid long-term care services and supports at the SFY23 
level. 

• A boost of funding totaling $79.3 million for nursing homes and Choices for Independence (CFI). 

• CFI program increases of an additional $15.1 million (not clear if this will go toward rate increases or 
enrollment increases). 

o Since SFY11, CFI funding had fallen below inflation. In a report from the NH Fiscal Policy 
Institute from summer 2022, the total difference in funding totaled $153.2 million. 

o The proposed appropriation may close the gap, depending on future enrollment in the CFI 
program. It won’t make up for the historic under-investment, but it may close the gap as it 
exists now. 

 
IV. Other COA Update 

a. End of Legislative Session Review 
Polly Campion and Executive Director Rebecca Sky provided the review. Ms. Campion noted that the 
Committees of Conference (joint Senate-House Committees) are meeting regarding specific bills, but 
none of the bills are those we were following. Out of 35 pieces of legislation that the Commission was 
following, 16 were adopted. Several of those that were tabled were included in SB2 (the Senate rider to 
the budget). 
 
Executive Director Sky used a PowerPoint which took the 2022 Annual Report of the Commission and 
correlated Commission goals with legislation that passed this session: 

• Legislation was passed to create a System of Care structure. 

• Legislation was passed to improve access to Medicaid home and community-based services 
(including presumptive eligibility). 

• Reimbursement rates for CFI were raised. 

• Legislation was passed that will help retain and grow the direct care workforce. 

• Congregate housing will again be offered. 



• Nutrition programs will be funded in parity with the support during the pandemic through American 
Rescue Plan Act funds. 

 
Rep. Weber thanked the members of the Commission for their outstanding work tracking legislation and 
providing helpful testimony. Chair Ruka also thanked the Commission members and Executive Director 
Sky for their outstanding work. Ms. Campion thanked the many partners who worked with the 
Commission to achieve the Legislative goals, including the Alliance for Healthy Aging and AARP-NH. 

 
b. LTC System of Care Policy Summit 

One of the Commission’s goals has been to collaborate with New Hampshire’s counties to develop 
solutions to increase those served through home and community-based services. The counties’ 
statewide association is holding a day-long System of Care Summit on August 21, and has invited 
Commission members to attend. 

 
V. Other Business 

Chair Ruka reminded the Commission that Clerk Roberta Berner would be leaving the position after this 
meeting. Commission member Roxie Severance has volunteered to fill the position. Chair Ruka asked for a 
motion to elect Ms. Severance to the Clerk position. Carol Stamatakis made the motion; Rich Lavers 
seconded the motion; the motion was approved unanimously by Commission members in the room and on-
line. 

 
VI. Public Input 

 
VII. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at noon. 
 

 
The Commission will take a meeting break in July 

Commission members are asked to attend the all-day System of Care Summit planned for August 21, 
2023 in Portsmouth, NH in lieu of the regular August meeting. 

 

 



 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 



 

 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 

 
 



 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 

 


